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TO: Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Ray Gomez, Assistant Engineer

DATE: May 5, 2015

RE: MRGCD Licenses

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of April 2015.

1.

License 2-032-2015 — License with Old Town Property, LLC to install and maintain 250+
of 36”0 CMP and 205°+ of shotcrete lining within the Albuquerque Wasteway, Station
17+30+ to 22+05+.

License 2-033-2015 — License with Old Town Property, LLC to install and maintain two
buried 1”@ water service line crossings and two buried 4”@ sewer service line Crossings
across the Albuquerque Wasteway, Station 20+30+ & 21+75+.

License 2-038-2015 — License with Comcast Cable to install and maintain an aerial coax
cable crossing across the Gallegos Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 107+80x.

License 2-039-2015 — License with Comcast Cable to install and maintain an aerial coax
cable crossing across the Alameda Drain Right-of-Way, Station 304+95+.

License 2-040-2015 — License with Centurylink to install and maintain a buried fiber optic
cable crossing across the Alameda Drain Right-of-Way, Station 31+95+.

License 3-041-2015 — License with E.N.M.R. Telephone to install and maintain a buried
fiber cable crossing across the Bosque Interior Drain Right-of-Way, Station 310+20x+.

License 3-042-2015 — License with E.N.M.R. Telephone to install and maintain a buried
fiber cable crossing across the Lower Arroyos Acequia Right-of-Way, Station 90+80+.

License 2-043-2015 — License with Public Service Company of New Mexico to raise and
maintain an existing electric service line parallel to the northerly outside 5’ of the Zearing
Lateral easement, Station 16+75+ to 22+75+.



